
 

June 10, 2021 

 

Mr. Don Mullen 

Chief Executive Officer  

Pretium Partners, LLC 

810 7th Ave. 24th Floor 

New York, NY 10019 

 

Dear Mr. Mullen: 

 

I write to request Pretium Partners, LLC (Pretium Partners) provide a briefing to my staff 

regarding concerning reports that the company’s portfolio firms—Progress Residential and Front 

Yard Residential Corp.—sought to evict over a thousand tenants for unpaid rent despite a federal 

moratorium.1  Troublingly, Pretium Partners’ portfolio firms have reportedly filed eviction 

notices at higher rates in majority-Black counties.2 

 

In September 2020, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) issued an 

order prohibiting certain residential evictions due to the COVID-19 pandemic.3  Since then, 

Congress and the CDC have extended the eviction moratorium, including most recently until 

June 30, 2021.4  According to NPR and Bloomberg, however, portfolio firms controlled by 

Pretium Partners have filed eviction notices against more than a thousand tenants across seven 

states since September 2020—the month in which the eviction moratorium went into effect.5   

 

                                                           
1 Private Equity Landlord Seeking to Evict Renters Despite Ban, Bloomberg (Apr. 19, 2021) 

(https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban ) (citing a 

report by the Private Equity Stakeholder Project at https://pestakeholder.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/Pandemic-Evictor-

Pretium-Partners-PESP-041421.pdf ). 
2  Corporate Landlord Evicts Black Renters at Higher Rates than Whites, Report Finds, NPR (June 3, 2021) 

(https://www.npr.org/2021/06/03/1001404416/corporate-landlord-evicts-black-renters-at-far-higher-rates-than-whites-report-f ); 

Private Equity Landlord Seeking to Evict Renters Despite Ban, Bloomberg (Apr. 19, 2021) 

(https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban ).  
3 85 Fed. Reg. 55292 (Sept. 4, 2021) (accessible at https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/09/04/2020-

19654/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19 ). 
4 Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (P.L. 116-260) (extending the order through January 31, 2021) (accessible at 

https://www.congress.gov/116/bills/hr133/BILLS-116hr133enr.pdf ); 86 Fed. Reg. 8020 (Feb. 3, 2021) (extending the order 

through March 31, 2021) (accessible at https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/02/03/2021-02243/temporary-halt-in-

residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19 ); 86 Fed. Reg. 16731 (Mar. 31, 2021) (extending the order 

through June 30, 2021) (accessible at https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-

residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19 ). 
5 Corporate Landlord Evicts Black Renters at Higher Rates than Whites, Report Finds, NPR (June 3, 2021) 

(https://www.npr.org/2021/06/03/1001404416/corporate-landlord-evicts-black-renters-at-far-higher-rates-than-whites-report-f ); 

Private Equity Landlord Seeking to Evict Renters Despite Ban, Bloomberg (Apr. 19, 2021) 

(https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban ).  

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban
https://pestakeholder.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/Pandemic-Evictor-Pretium-Partners-PESP-041421.pdf
https://pestakeholder.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/Pandemic-Evictor-Pretium-Partners-PESP-041421.pdf
https://www.npr.org/2021/06/03/1001404416/corporate-landlord-evicts-black-renters-at-far-higher-rates-than-whites-report-f
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/09/04/2020-19654/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/09/04/2020-19654/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.congress.gov/116/bills/hr133/BILLS-116hr133enr.pdf
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/02/03/2021-02243/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/02/03/2021-02243/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19
https://www.npr.org/2021/06/03/1001404416/corporate-landlord-evicts-black-renters-at-far-higher-rates-than-whites-report-f
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-14/private-equity-landlord-seeking-to-evict-renters-despite-ban


Mr. Don Mullen 

Chief Executive Officer  

Pretium Partners, LLC  

June 10, 2021 
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While evictions can have long-lasting, damaging effects on renters in normal times, they 

are especially troubling during a pandemic where safe, stable housing can literally mean the 

difference between life and death.  In establishing and extending its federal eviction moratorium, 

the CDC noted the importance of the moratorium in protecting the health of renters and the 

public.  The CDC’s March 31, 2021 order extending the moratorium notes that evictions leading 

renters to move to shared or congregate spaces can increase the risk of COVID-19 transmission. 

The CDC also cites research indicating that lifting of state eviction moratoria had led to 

increased incidence of COVID-related illness and death.6  

 

In light of the serious potential health consequences of evictions during the pandemic, I 

am troubled that your companies may have pursued evictions in contravention to the CDC’s 

moratorium.  I am also concerned that these evictions appear to have disproportionately affected 

renters from minority groups who have suffered greater incidence of serious COVID-related 

illness and death.  Therefore, I want to understand your company’s eviction policies and 

practices and the reported disparities in eviction filings.  I request Pretium Partners brief my staff 

by June 24, 2021 on these and related matters.    

 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.  If you have any questions, and to 

schedule the briefing, please contact Mr. Mohammad Aslami with the Majority staff at (202) 

224-7391.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
 
      

                 Chairman Sherrod Brown  
     

                                                           
6 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Federal Register: Temporary Halt in Residential Evictions To Prevent the Further 

Spread of COVID-19, 86 Fed. Reg. 16731 (March 31, 2021) (accessible at: 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-

further-spread-of-covid-19#footnote-32-p16734 ) 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19#footnote-32-p16734
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/31/2021-06718/temporary-halt-in-residential-evictions-to-prevent-the-further-spread-of-covid-19#footnote-32-p16734

